Harpld Weisherg
Rg, 8; ?ng, ¥, 24701

5/1/15

Solonel Ponald ¥. Rickardson
Birector, Plans & Resources
Bg. of Special Inwestigations
Dept of the Alr Porce
Washington, D.0. 20314

Dear Colonel Richardssn,

Ifwhatfcnmaism‘%eiwiﬂmaskmaiamztvhatwmmt to be. I an
recovering from pevmonis and plevrisy dbut I 4o not went o delay response 1o your
letter stspp dated Aprdl 25. The goverhment has been less than honest sbout this from
the first and I am anxious that honewt responses begin,

By inquiry was not lindted to whatever mxy be the jurisdietion spd funcidien
the OSI. Ivwas for mll iaformstion/files of the entire military es$ablishment. m&
AP this meena the entive AP, not OBI only sr your part of 081 only. It was also for
all sources, which is to say whether or not of OS] orifin.

Tour latter has belliein limitations that in themselves aveid the obvious purpose
of ny inguiry and secm designed to evade full responss, If thiz is not the case, 1%
aill’eewmymmrfwyﬁmmmmqﬁ%mmerﬂ.mmph:WK
ymwapk:isn teted to the mement of youwr your wriding the leiter, "meinteing,*
*Is mainidaining,” "say be maintaining.” The operative part of each of these Daragrppbs
is thus limited as my inquiry was not.

This beccomes less innvoent when I tell you what any inquiry bas fo have disclosed,
.1 know the OSI had st lesst one file on me.
If you did not personslly mske this check snd if you 4id not persomally limil

it witheut reason or responsiveness, I reepecifully suggest that the Adr Porce and
I will both be detier off ii you shake up those whw did.

However, you 40 say your office "maintsing” what you descxibe as "records of
investigations conducted Ly other agencies ¢ malters of Alr Porce intersel.” Hew
I have also been involved in 1itigetion with the Afr Fores, by filing s claias for
Wz@a&ﬂ:ﬂtmwimm‘m%mm&smm@axwwm
Aanages done us. less then two yesrs ago filen 4id exist and I made formal request

“_,tha?amtatﬁwﬁ% for one that, 1f the Air Force delivered it %o the
Wt of Justlce, the Department of Justide 414 not turn over under discovéry asd
~--.'w,xm;mgr%r.mmﬂmgiﬁm"emrﬂhm&%m
whﬁﬁt&tﬂhh&lﬁtﬂﬁ&mﬁﬁwﬁ I do knovw i%s conbenks. in view of all
these and other condiiions, I dop hope thal yon, personally, and the Adr Porse, will
ﬁmtmamseﬁmﬂwﬁmwtﬁmaﬁmmﬁnm&nﬁ&m&,fwﬁx-
right and full responses.

The ‘getuality is that * must be identified in guite & agumbsr of Air Forge files
Bot on me and that I am sonfident I can jdentify st least some of these.

In addition, because the first of these sults d4d eatadlish a new legsl prineiple,
it seems incredible that this was not “of Air Foree interest.”

Sver and beyomd all of this the Alr Foroce asked me %o cooperate -and I did cooperate -
with i%s efforts to identify violators of regulstions. Becsuse this was done sn the grder
of the Seoretsry, would it not seem to be & safe assumption that this was "of Aly Foree
interest” and that vescords 4o exist?

bee: While he says he is referring to . 3 : ;
"DADE" these ifitials have been typed Sdnserels,

on the refurn address of the envelope, making it read " AROSI/DADF . "



